----- Original Message ----- 

From: Ana Marjanovic Jeromela 

To: Ankica Kondic-Spika 

Sent: Friday, October 15, 2010 9:48 AM

Subject: agreement

I, Ana Marjanović-Jeromela, agree with the content and the submission of the manuscript “AMMI analysis of interaction for seed yield per plant in oilseed rape ” to the PAB journal. 

 

----- Original Message ----- 

From: Nevena Nagl 

To: ankica.spika@ifvcns.ns.ac.rs 

Cc: Ana Jeromela 

Sent: Friday, October 15, 2010 9:55 AM

Subject: Saglasnost

I, Nevena Nagl, agree with the content and the submission of the manuscript “AMMI analysis of interaction for seed yield per plant in oilseed rape ” to the PAB journal.

Dr Nevena Nagl

Institute of field and vegetable crops

Maksima Gorkog 30

21000 Novi Sad

Serbia

Phone: ++381 (0)21 4898 327, 306

E-mail: nevena.nagl@ifvcns.ns ac.rs

URL: www.nsseme.com

 

----- Original Message ----- 

From: Jelica 

To: ankica.spika@ifvcns.ns.ac.rs 

Sent: Friday, October 15, 2010 9:56 AM

I, Jelica Gvozdanović-Varga , agree with the content and the submission of the manuscript “AMMI analysis of interaction for seed yield per plant in oilseed rape ” to the PAB journal. 


 

----- Original Message ----- 

From: Nikola Hristov 

To: Ankica Kondic-Spika 

Sent: Friday, October 15, 2010 10:01 AM

Subject: PAB journal

I, Dr Nikola Hristov, agree with the content and the submission of the manuscript “AMMI analysis of interaction for seed yield per plant in oilseed rape ” to the PAB journal. 

 

----- Original Message ----- 

From: Mirjana Vasić 

To: ankica.spika@ifvcns.ns.ac.rs 

Sent: Friday, October 15, 2010 12:38 PM

Subject: rad za Brazil

I, Mirjana Vasić, agree with the content and the submission of the manuscript “AMMI analysis of interaction for seed yield per plant in oilseed rape ” to the PAB journal
Best regards,
Dr Mirjana Vasić
----- Original Message ----- 

From: Radovan Marinkovic 

To: ankica.spika@ifvcns.ns.ac.rs 

Sent: Friday, October 15, 2010 10:09 AM

Subject: Agreement

I, Marinković Radovan, agree with the content and the submission of the manuscript “AMMI analysis of interaction for seed yield per plant in oilseed rape ” to the PAB journal.

